
 

 

February 8, 2021  Set 2 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 
 
RFP 2105 – TAMPA BOARDROOM AUDIO/VISUAL AND VIDEO UPGRADES 
 
FROM:  Brian Bickhardt, Senior Procurement Specialist III 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
1. Under Part IV. AV CONTRACTOR PROVIDED EQUIPMENT, Section E. 

UTILITY COMPUTER, the product listed is as follows: QTY 1: SL-1U-
LLH310M-LA Rack-Mountable Windows 10 Utility PC. The operating system 
is optional. What is the operating system desired? 

The District requires Microsoft Windows 10 Professional, 64 Bit. 

2. Remote antennas are not mentioned or specified. Are remote antennas 
planned, desired, existing or will local antennas in the rack room be 
planned or desired? 

We did not spec remote antennas. We do not believe remote antennas will 
be needed because of the close location of the rack equipment. Installers 
will utilize the RG58 Jumpers provided with the Wireless Receivers to 
extend the Antennas to the back frame of the rack.  

 
3. What cable part number is to be used for RS-422 cabling? 

a. The only listed plenum rated / shielded cable with 4 conductors is 
Cresnet-P-TL. 

b. Belden 2413 is a plenum rated / shielded cable. 
Crestron Cresnet-P-TL will be used for both RS-422 Cables and Cresnet 
Connections.  

 
4. Panasonic offers premium service & support with accident coverage on 

their professional video products. Does SFWMD want premium service & 
support with accident coverage for the Panasonic Pro Video Products? 

The District RFP requires a full 2 year warranty for all products. 
Panasonic products have a one year warranty included. 
Accident Coverage is not required.  Additional two year warranty is 
available through Panasonic.   
(Panasonic Switcher and Camera Controller - SKU- AJ-SVCPREF 2Y) 
(Panasonic Cameras - SKU- AG-SVCPREF 2Y) 

 



5. What cable part number and connectors are to be used for the Crestron 
HD-EXT3-C-B_ Systems? 

a. The manufacturer recommends DM-CBL-8G-P-SP-XXXX or DM-CBL-
ULTRA-P-SP-XXXX cable types. 

b. The manufacturer recommends DM-CONN for the connector type. 
Belden 2183R 4K  UHD Media Cable, 4 Pair 23awgPBC Jacket is 
specified for CAT6A Cables. 
Crestron recommended and manufactured CAT6A Cable is acceptable. 
Plenum Cable is not required for these cable runs.  
Crestron DM-CONN connectors are acceptable.  

 
6. The Atmos ATOMSHSTU2 does not have any storage media (s) specified. 

a. Please specify if hard drive(s) or other media type(s) are required and 
part number(s) or specification(s)  if the AV contractor is to provide. 
Media hard drives will be provided by the District. 

 
 


